Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: MAY 1, 2006
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, May 2, 2006 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, Room 210

Minutes of the April 18, 2006 Meetings
Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Faculty Emeritus
Dr. Charles Denlinger
Dr. Barbara Haus
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs
Second Readings
(1) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
HIST 360: The Second World War, 3 credits, G3.

(2) CHANGE IN GRADUATE COURSE

ART 526: Current Trends in Art Education. Proposal to replace ART 524:
Administration and Supervision of Art Programs with ART 526.

(3) CHANGE IN POLICY DESCRIPTION

A proposal for changes to be made to the undergraduate catalog.
Proposed change to the Graduate Academic Policy regarding requests for
transfer credits. The language has been modified to specifically include courses

completed in a distance-learning format.

Task Force on Future Directions for Major Campus Lectures and Events



XI. Other/New Business

XII.  Adjournment



